

## TBMBC Sep 13 ENERGY Items

---

**From:** "Marcinek, Joe (CAB)" <joe.marcinek2@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Thu, 01 Sep 2016 12:42:00 -0400  
**Attachments:** ENERGY Electricity Mitigation.pdf (81.37 kB)

---

Hi Karen, I heard at the TBMBC briefing yesterday that the following two ENERGY items may require fast tracks into Cabinet on September 14.

- ENERGY – Electricity Mitigation
- ENERGY – H1

My understanding is that there are some outstanding questions related to the Electricity Mitigation Item tracking, and what (if any) policy approvals may be required before this can move forward and be implemented. Attached is the Electricity Mitigation item note, very draft.

The H1 item is very confidential and is not being shared, they kicked me out of the room. Related to next track

Thanks and happy to chat anytime or discuss further at our meeting tomorrow afternoon,

Joe

**Joe Marcinek**

Central Agency Liaison | Cabinet Office | Executive Council Office | 99 Wellesley St W, 4440,  
Toronto, ON, M7A1A1

P: 416-325-7630 | BB: 416-9023489